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JOHN GRIDLEY HOUSE ! .
305 East Seneoa Turnplke, Syracuse, N,Y, 24 SYRA,
Generally known as the Phiol Gridley House. -

OWNER: Girard M. Paroe .
305 East Basneoa Turnpike, Syracuse, N.Y,

OCCUPART : The Owner

DATE OF ERECTION: 1813

ARCHITEQT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

PRESENT CONDITION: The building is in good etate of perssrvation,

the owner taking great pride in keeping it so and in
Tostoring 1t to what he beleives 1t to have originally been.
A modern poroh has been removed from the front. The entranoce
way 1a to be furnished with & new six panel door in duplioation
of the former door. The side lights have been patterned from .
those originally in the Samuel Forman House at 405 West Seneca
Turnpike, Projeot 5-S-4 . The original roof pitoh was one
to two., It has been raised to 1ts present slope of about one
to thres. The rear poroh 1s of later constructione

The interlor had been altered by a former omner, wbo
ohanged the looation and design of staire, replacing it with
poor modern detall. Doors at the foot of ihis stalrs are
modern "Frenoh® Doors and are simlilar to those to the Dining
roome There were formerly two panel doors in the aroh between
the S8itting Room and the Parlor. Closeét doors and oasings to
the south of fireplaces in both these rooms have been removed
and the opening plastered. Linen oloset on the seoond floor
is a modern addition of old materials., There have never been
any shutters at the windows.

Number of Stories!

There is a basement and two full storles and attio. The

first floor 1s reached by stone steps from the street grade,
Part of the baeement is plastered, the entire first and second
floors. Attic 1s unfinished.

Materials of ConstruotioniThe exterlor is looal stone, probably

quarried at the DeWitt qQuarries whioh wers operating at this
early date, Briok 1s of looal make, hand made, size Ix7ix

3 Inohes. The aroh stones over the Antrance are dressed and
axed. Lintels and sills are the same. The keystone is
ornaménted with the usual Masonlo emblems, with the addition
of what appears to be two oloverleaves above the G,

The Stones used in the fireplaces are shharder limestone
probably corniferous limestone all nlcely tooled.
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The interior of Masonry walls are furred with split oedar "~
and ash lathe The eéentire first and second fioors, and part

of the basement is plastered. Floors throughout are the wide
one inoh pine boards of the period, In some rooms they have
been oovered with modern materials. Trim throughout is painted
vhite, There are seven fireplaoces in the building.

OTHER EXIXTING RECORDS: - _ :
"Past and Present of Syracuse and Onondaga County® by Rev.
William M. _Beauohamp 8.T.D,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
The following data is furnished by Mr. Girard M. Parce, the
owner of the bullding.
The house® 18 on the north side of the highway about 500 feet
east of South Salina Street. The elevation of ths front walk
in front of the house is 434.,8 feet above sea level.
The house was built in 1813 aocording to report by John
Gridley and is shown 1n George Knapp's paintings of early
Onondaga Valley, whioh hang in the Onondaga Historliosl Asan.
building in Syraouse. Dr Beauchamp referrs to the house as
the Philo Gridley House. It is generally known as suoh.
The facts are that Philo Gridley was slxteen years of age
whenn the house was built. He never had title to the property.
In April ZE, , 1810, George Kibbe s0ld two acres of land to
Joun Gridley for $1400. Deed also gave right to use a nearby
spring, mentioned in later transactions affecting the property.
John Taylor of Newark New Jersey aoquired the place in April
18, 1833 and in Ootober 37, 1833 so0ld 1t to Daniel Cometook.
It was trensferred in November 35, 1835 to Willaim J. Cook.
Then in November 35, 1843 to Edward T. Slooum, and in
September 10, 1903 by the Slocum Family to Mary Blanchard.
It wae acquired by the Paroce Family February 5, 1909, In
reoent years the house haw been known as the Slocum House,
In reference to the Masonio Keystonr, it is said that the
bullder Gridley was a member of the order and spent $10,000
in ite construotion. It made him bankrupt. At the time of
1ts oonstruction the United States was at war with Great
Britain, the Seneoa Tnrnpike was the main east and west
road through the state. The bullder of the house beleived
that 4f the British soldiers did oome through there they
would not destroy the house heocause of the Masonio Emblem on
the keystone.
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